

STATE OF NEVADA



DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

MINUTES OF THE August 31, 2017 GENERAL SESSION

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

Chairman Alaina Burtenshaw called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

2. Roll Call

Present in Las Vegas: Chairman Alaina Burtenshaw, Commissioner George Assad, Administrative Attorney David Newton, Applications Manager Liz Babcock, Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton, Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova, Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose, Deputy Attorney General Ryan Sunga. Present in Reno: Commissioner Dawn Gibbons

3. Pledge of Allegiance

Compliance Investigator Todd Park led a recital of the pledge.

4. Public Comment

none

5. Approval of Agenda

Applications Manager Liz Babcock requested Item 116 be removed, Administrative Attorney Newton requested Item 138 be removed. Approved as modified 3-0

6. Approval of the Minutes of the July 27, 2017 Agenda Meeting

Approved 3-0

7. Briefings from the Commissioners

Commissioner Assad thanked staff for the Agenda preparation and reminded everyone of the devastation in Texas and Louisiana in the aftermath of Hurricane Harvey. Commissioner Gibbons highlighted Northern staff activities and stated a donation is to be made to the Red Cross.

8. Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner

Deputy Commissioner De Rose had nothing to report.

9. Report of Legal Counsel

Deputy Attorney General Sunga had nothing to report.

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS

Items 10 through 96 were considered collectively. Approved 3-0

10. **Citation 17747** issued to Kenneth Glover Bartley for violations of NRS 706.386. (AB)
11. **Citations 19657 and 19658** issued to Ismael Abdoulaye Boukari for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (AB)
12. **Citation 19668** issued to Aunalem Melkamu for a violation of NRS 706A.240 (AB)
13. **Impound 3151 and Citations 19806 and 19807** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 19806 and 19807 issued to Belinda Parcels for violations of NRS 706.386, NRS 706.758 and NRS 706A.280 (AB)
14. **Impound 3101 and Citations 19990 and 19991** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 19990 and 19991 issued to Hooman Partovi for violations of NRS 706.386, NRS 706.758 and NAC 706A.280 (AB)
15. **Impound 3003** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Hertz Vehicles, LLC (AB)
16. **Impound 3145** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Katalans Towing (AB)
17. **Citations 17824 and 17825** issued to Cramer Automotive, Inc. for violations of NAC 706.311 (3 counts), NAC 706.420 (3 counts) and NAC 706.430 (DG)
18. **Citation 18248** issued to Roadside Rescue Towing for violations of NAC 706.420 (DG)
19. **Citation 19604** issued to Rocco R. Cicchetti/Cheep Cheep Movers for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG)
20. **Impound 3134** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to EAN Holdings LLC (DG)
21. **Citation 19547** issued to Rayne R. Rosabal Gato for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (GA)
22. **Citations 19570 and 19571** issued to Rene Covarrubias-Bustamante for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (GA)
23. **Citation 19665** issued to Shayna-Marie Gano for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (GA)
24. **Impound 3035 and Citations 19671 and 19672** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 19671 and 19672 issued to Abebaw Kebede for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (GA)
25. **Citation 19773** issued to Francisco MM Cruz for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (GA)

26. **Citation 19774** issued to Bryan Lamar Fields for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (GA)
27. **Citation 19826** issued to Yohannes Abraha Habte for a violation of NAC 706.228 (GA)
Mr. Habte appeared during the afternoon session and requested a new hearing. Previous approval of order rescinded and new hearing set. Approved 3-0
28. **Citation 19953** issued to Ryan Taylor Simmons for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (GA)
29. **Citation 19989** issued to Lewis Carriages, Inc. d/b/a All Resorts Limousines for a violation of NAC 706.218(3) (GA)
30. **Impound 3037 and Citation 20051** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 20051 issued to Brent Biehl for a violation of NRS 706.386 (GA)
31. **Impound 3135** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to EAN Holdings, LLC (GA)
32. **Impound 3156** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Rocco Ryan Cicchetti (GA)
33. **Impound 3157** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to DTG Operations, Inc. d/b/a Dollar RAC, Hertz (GA)
34. **Citation 17615** issued to Bosch Motors Towing for violation of NAC 706.311 (4 counts) and NAC 706.420 (5 counts)
35. **Citation 17618** issued to Tausifuzzaman Nitu for a violation of NAC 706.3747
36. **Citation 17619** issued to Mostafa Semlali for violation of NAC 706.3747 and NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.11(b4)
37. **Citation 17623** issued to Ian Ibach for violation of NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.11(b)(4)
38. **Citation 17624** issued to Capitol Cab for a violation of NAC 706.3746(3) & (4) (2 counts)
39. **Citation 17625** issued to Steven Murphy for a violation of NAC 706.3761
40. **Citation 18245** issued to Ivo Toman for violation of NAC 706.194 and NAC 706.376
41. **Citation 18250** issued to John Kennedy for violation of NAC 706.3747 and NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.11(b4)
42. **Citation 18252** issued to Nick Paris for violation of NAC 706.329
43. **Citations 18472 and 18473** issued to Nabil Mezher for violations of NAC 706.311, NAC 706.354, NAC 706.360 and NAC 706.247/49 CFR 396.11 (a)(1) & (2)(i) (2 counts)

44. **Citation 18576** issued to Platinum LV Transportation d/b/a Whittlesea Checker Taxi for violation of NAC 706.3749(1)
45. **Citation 18577** issued to Toana Taxi for violation of NAC 706.3758 and NAC 706.203
46. **Citation 18579** issued to James and Linda Tregellas d/b/a A-1 Auto Repair and Towing for a violation of NAC 706.247/49 CFR 382.301(a) (2 counts)
47. **Citation 18582** issued to Lewis Stages for violation of NRS 706.463(4) (3 counts)
48. **Citation 18676** issued to Lisa Seefeldt/ Tahoe Taxi Express for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758
49. **Citation 19050** issued to Joanne Calise for a violation of NAC 706.462
50. **Citation 19540** issued to Blue Ribbon Relocation, LLC for a violation of NAC 706.218(3)
51. **Citation 19542** issued to CPO Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Christopher Moving for a violation of NAC 706.218(3)
52. **Citation 19544** issued to Discount Movers, Inc. for violations of NAC 706.203 and NAC 706.218(3)
53. **Citation 19550** issued to Richard Shawn Absher for a violation of NRS 706.386
54. **Citation 19553** issued to Henok Gebremedhin for violation of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.41
55. **Citation 19555** issued to Jeffrey Brandt for a violation of NAC 706.329
56. **Citation 19556** issued to 777 Towing, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.247/49 CFR 396.3 and NAC 706.247/49 CFR 396.21
57. **Citation 19557** issued to Annie Bananies Wild West Tours for a violation of NAC 706.218(3)
58. **Citation 19558** issued to Berger Transfer and Storage for a violation of NAC 706.218(3)
59. **Citation 19559** issued to BLS Limousine Service of Las Vegas, Inc. for a violation of NAC 706.218(3)
60. **Citation 19562** issued to Jethro Timm for a violation of NAC 706.354
61. **Citations 19565, 19566, 19567, 19568 and 19569** issued to Slater Transfer and Storage for violations of NAC 706.247/49 CFR 40.25, 382.405 (6 counts), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.23(a)(1) and (b) (6 counts), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.23(a)(2)(c) (6 counts), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.25(a)(c) (6 counts), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.27(a) and (d) (6 counts), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.31(a)(b)(c)(g) (2 counts), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.51(7)(I) (2 counts), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 382.301(a) (6 counts) and NAC 706.247/49 CFR 396.13(c) (6 counts)

62. **Citation 19626** issued to VLS, LLC for violation of NAC 706.229(1)(c)(2)(I)
63. **Citation 19654** issued to Rafik Keshishyan for a violation of NAC 706A.240
64. **Citation 19660** issued to Serzhik Babayan for a violation of NAC 706A.240
65. **Citation 19661** issued to Oasis Moving & Storage, Inc. for a violation of NAC 706.218
66. **Citation 19662** issued to Red Carpet Moving for a violation of NAC 706.218
67. **Citation 19663** issued to Thomas Fernandez for a violation of NAC 706A.240
68. **Citation 19674** issued to Double D Transportation for a violation of NRS 706.463
69. **Citation 19759** issued to Michael Hayele for a violation of NAC 706.228
70. **Citations 19765 and 19799** issued to 24/7 Limousines Ltd for a violation of NAC 706.170 (2 counts)
71. **Citation 19770** issued to Solomon Berhe-Tareke for violation of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.41
72. **Citation 19772** issued to Jonathan Bercowsky for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758
73. **Citation 19775** issued to Bereket Tesfay for a violation of NAC 706A.240
74. **Citations 19793 and 19983** issued to Five Star Limo, LLC for violations of NAC 706.218(3) and NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.11
75. **Citation 19797** issued to Teferi Gebre-Michael for violation of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.41
76. **Citation 19798** issued to ARB Las Vegas, A Nevada Corporation d/b/a Las Vegas Towing for a violation of NAC 706.420
77. **Citation 19801** issued to Umbrella Enterprises, LLC for a violation of NAC 706.218(3)
78. **Citation 19802** issued to VIP Vegas Limousines, LLC d/b/a V Limousines for a violation of NAC 706.218(3)
79. **Citations 19803 and 19804** issued to Jepries Stidhum for violations of NRS 706.386, NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706A.240
80. **Citation 19805** issued to Adventure Photo Tours, Inc. for a violation of NAC 706.218
81. **Citation 19827** issued to Binyam Berhie for a violation of NAC 706.228
82. **Citation 19829** issued to Asnake Asmare for a violation of NAC 706.228
83. **Citation 19834** issued to Kiflom Eyasu Kasa for violation of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.311

84. **Citation 19835** issued to Getachew Kebede for violation of NAC 706.234 and NAC 706.360
85. **Citation 19851** issued to St. George Executive Shuttle for a violation of NAC 706.218(3)
86. **Citation 19852** issued to Silver State Limousine Service, LLC d/b/a Silver Limo for a violation of NAC 706.218(3)
87. **Citation 19976** issued to Musie Fesseha for a violation of NAC 706.228
88. **Citation 19980** issued to Mark Elson for a violation of NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.41
89. **Citation 19981** issued to Alejandro Rodriguez for violation of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.234
90. **Citation 19982** issued to First Choice Movers, LLC for a violation of NAC 706.218(3)
91. **Citation 19985** issued to Omni Limousine, Inc. for a violation of NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.11
92. **Citation 19992** issued to Code Blue Towing for violation of NAC 706.420
93. **Citation 19993** issued to Esayas Woldemariam for a violation of NAC 706.228
94. **Citation 19996** issued to Wondu Emmanuel for a violation of NAC 706.228
95. **Citation 19998** issued to Limousines of LV Parking, LLC d/b/a Nevada Limousine Service for violation of NAC 706.218
96. **Citation 20026** issued to Commerce Auto Towing for a violation of NAC 706.4275 (2 counts)

**APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE**

97. **Docket 16-08010** The request of Las Vegas Master Tow, LLC to extend the temporary discontinuance of services provided under CPCN 7332, from August 11, 2017 through February 11, 2018. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0
98. **Docket 17-02014** The request of Danny Lopez d/b/a R.L.B. Towing to extend the temporary discontinuance of services provided under CPCN 7322, from August 26, 2017 through November 26, 2017. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Discontinuance approved to August 21, 2017, when carrier resumed operations. Approved 3-0
99. **Docket 17-03038** The Application of Big Dogs Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (AB)
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

- 100. Docket 17-05002** The Application of Brenda Arteaga Lua d/b/a AP Motors for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (AB)
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0
- 101. Docket 17-05008** The Application of LV Motorcycle Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (AB)
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0
- 102. Docket 17-07028** The temporary discontinuance from August 1, 2017 through February 1, 2018 of consent only tow car services provided by Oganés Madaryan d/b/a 1st Class Towing under CPCN 7246. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0
- 103. Docket 17-08017** The temporary discontinuance from August 15, 2017 through February 14, 2018 of consent only tow car services provided by Super Express, Inc., LLC d/b/a Chykko's Towing under CPCN 7308. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

**APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE**

- 104. Docket 16-07040** The Application of D & J VIP, LLC d/b/a Triple Seven 777 Transport for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (AB)
Chairman Burtenshaw summarized the Application and indicated staff support. James Kent, Esquire, David Chen and Jason Xie appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0
- 105. Docket 16-10013** The post facto Joint Application of David Jin (deceased) for authority to sell and transfer and Yvonne Tang, Trustee of DY Trust, to purchase and acquire Grand Canyon Skywalk Development, LLC owner of Y Travel, LLC d/b/a Grand Canyon West Express, a carrier authorized to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 2125. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Commissioner Assad summarized the Application and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0
- 106. Docket 16-10014** The post facto Joint Application of Yvonne Tang, Trustee of DY Trust for authority to sell and transfer and the Yvonne Tang Survivor's Trust, David Jin Residuary Trust, David Jin Credit Shelter Trust, and Catherine Han to purchase and acquire Grand Canyon Skywalk Development, LLC owner of Y Travel, LLC d/b/a Grand Canyon West Express, a carrier authorized to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 2125. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Commissioner Assad summarized the Application and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

- 107. Docket 16-10034** The request of VLS, LLC d/b/a Vegas Limousine Service, Vegas Royalty Limos to extend the temporary discontinuance of services provided under CPCN 2149, Sub 4, from July 27, 2017 through January 27, 2018. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request, requested the dates be modified to be from July 27, 2017 to October 27, 2017 and indicated staff support. Brent Carson, Esquire appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved as modified 3-0
- 108. Docket 17-01012** The Joint Application of DKBM, Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Regal Transportation for authority to sell and transfer and Hevle, LLC d/b/a Las Vegas Transporters to purchase and acquire the authority to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 2168, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Commissioner Assad summarized the Application and recommended denial. Scott Hevle and Jeff Hevle appeared on behalf of the Applicants and indicated they would like to withdraw the application from consideration. Item tabled to the next subsequent agenda.
- 109. Docket 17-01021** The Joint Application of Ronald M. Perlman d/b/a Reno Tahoe Transportation for authority to sell and transfer and Perlman Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Reno Tahoe Transportation to purchase and acquire the authority to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 2134. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
*Item trailed to afternoon session – to be considered with Item 120.
Items 109 and 123 were considered collectively. Approved 3-0*
- 110. Docket 17-07025** The Joint Application of Yemisrach Demisse for authority to sell and transfer and Ashenafi Demissie, to purchase and acquire Uthopia, LLC d/b/a Winner Transportation, a carrier authorized to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 2151, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. (AB)
Chairman Burtenshaw summarized the Application and indicated staff support. Brent Carson, Esquire appeared on behalf of the applicant. Approved 3-0

EXEMPTION REQUESTS

- 111. Docket 15-11034** Las Vegas Summit Adventures, Inc. seeks a declaration of exemption pursuant to NAC 706.147 from the requirement to obtain a CPCN to provide intrastate commercial passenger transportation in Nevada.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Charles Packard appeared on behalf of Las Vegas Summit Adventures, Inc. Approved 3-0

VOLUNTARY CANCELLATIONS

- 112. Docket 17-07027** The voluntary cancellation of Vision Airlines, Inc., d/b/a Vision Air CPCN 2059, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request. Approved 3-0

PETITION TO DEVIATE FROM REGULATION

113. Docket 17-08014 Request from AWG Ambassador, CPCNs 1041, 1068, and 2030) to deviate from NAC 706.247 referencing 49 CFR 396.11 and 396.13 regarding electronic DVIRs
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request. Brent Carson, Esquire appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Applications Manager Babcock and Compliance Auditor Main had several questions regarding the operation of the system. Item trailed to the afternoon session. Mr. Carson provided copies of types of documentation the program can produce. Approved 3-0

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFFS

114. Docket 17-05009 The Application of Medical Transport Co. LLC for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1112, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded.
Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

115. Docket 17-06015 The Application of Bell Trans, Inc. d/b/a Bell Trans, Bell Limousine for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1023, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded.
Item trailed to the afternoon session. Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff's suggestion to approve interim tariff and request an expansion of authority be filed within 60 days. Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esquire appeared on behalf of the Applicant and requested an approval as noticed. Approved 3-0

116. Docket 17-07029 The Application of Carney's Full Service Movers, Inc. for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3258, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded.
Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

117. Docket 17-08004 The Application of Annie Bananies Wild West Tours, LLC for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 2083, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded.
Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

118. Docket 17-08010 The Application of Omni Limousine, Inc. for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1084, Sub 5. Staff investigation concluded.
Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support. James Kent, Esquire appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0

119. Public Comment

none

1:15 PM AFTERNOON SESSION

120. Public Comment

Yohannes Habte, Item 27 Citation 19826, requested a new hearing. Motion to rescind previous approval of order and reset for hearing on September 13, 2017 1:30 p.m. Approved 3-0

APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

- 121. Docket 15-11025** The Application of Nevada Relocation Services, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to operate as a household goods mover in the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (AB)
Chairman Burtenshaw summarized the application and indicated staff support. Brent Carson, Esquire and Sherry Pakdaman appeared on behalf of the applicant. Approved 3-0
- 122. Docket 15-12005** The Application of DCT Express, Inc. d/b/a DCT Express for a Permit to operate as a contract motor carrier in the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (AB)
Chairman Burtenshaw summarized the application and indicated staff support. Alicia Ashcraft, Esquire appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esquire appeared on behalf of the Intervenor, Livery Operators Association (LOA), Taylor Simpson, Esquire appeared on behalf of the Protestant, Desert Sky. A very lengthy discussion ensued with all parties contributing statements. Approved 2-1 Commissioner Assad opposed
- 123. Docket 17-01022** The Joint Application of Ronald M. Perlman d/b/a Reno Tahoe Limousine for authority to sell and transfer and Perlman Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Reno Tahoe Limousine to purchase and acquire the authority to provide charter limousine service within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 1101, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Items 109 and 123 were considered collectively. Approved 3-0

DISCUSSION ITEMS

- 124. Docket 17-07015** The Authority will discuss and consider potential changes to the \$10.00 towing relocation fee that has been previously approved by the Authority, at its January 12, 2016 General Session. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Babcock summarized the item and indicated staff does not find a change necessary. Robert Segura appeared and offered a statement in support of changing the relocation fee. This discussion will be rolled into the Relocation Tow Workshop, workshop to be set prior to the next subsequent Agenda.

PETITIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION

- 125. Docket 17-07012** Petition for Reconsideration of Driver Permit # 3581 Lafayette Jackson III
Mr. Jackson appeared and requested a new hearing. Approved 3-0 Proceeding set for 10/13/17
- 126. Docket 17-07009** Petition for Reconsideration of Driver Permit # 4585 Courtney Thomas
Mr. Thomas appeared and requested a new hearing. Approved 3-0 Proceeding set for 10/13/17
- 127. Docket 17-08008** Petition for Reconsideration of Driver Permit T90 Jennifer Toma
Ms. Toma appeared and requested a new hearing. Approved 3-0 Proceeding set for 10/13/17
- 128. Docket 17-08011** Petition for Reconsideration of Driver Permit 4952 Tesfalem Zeratsion
Mr. Zeratsion appeared and requested a new hearing. Approved 3-0 Proceeding set for 10/13/17
- 129. Docket 17-08015** Petition for Reconsideration of Driver Permit T127 Brandon Haynes
Email from Mr. Haynes requested a new hearing. Approved 3-0 Proceeding set for 10/13/17

- 130. Docket 17-08016** Petition for Reconsideration of Driver Permit T125 Shimelis Wube
Mr. Wube appeared and requested a new hearing. Approved 3-0 Proceeding set for 10/13/17
- 131. Docket 17-08019** Petition for Reconsideration of Driver Permit 4745 Billy Zimmerman
Mr. Zimmerman appeared and requested a new hearing. Approved 3-0 Proceeding set for 10/13/17
- 132. Permit T124** The Authority will reverse its denial of the application of Kasa Kiflom for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462 from the July, 2017 agenda as done in error. Staff investigation concluded.
Denial rescinded 3-0
- 133. Docket 17-07013** Petition for Reconsideration – Erika Mier y Teran, requesting reconsideration of fines assessed pursuant to Citation 16457
Ms. Mier y Teran appeared in Reno and requested a reduction of fines owing. Management Analyst II Ron Delgado detailed the fines and procedural history. Motion to reduce amount owed to \$2,500.00 and payments to be made at \$50.00 per month. Approved 3-0
- 134. Docket 17-08009** Petition for Reconsideration of Citations 17380, 14874 and 14875 issued to Myron Todd
Mr. Todd appeared and offered a statement of explanation and requested a reduction of fines. Management Analyst II Ron Delgado detailed the fines and procedural history. Motion to reduce total amount owed to \$6,600.00 from Citations 14874 and 14875 and allow a payment plan of \$75.00 per month. Approved 3-0

APPLICATIONS FOR DRIVER PERMITS

(Closed sessions may be held for items 135 through 142 to consider character, alleged misconduct, professional competence, and physical or mental health pursuant to NRS 241.030.)

- 135. Permit T117** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of John Brown for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded.
Mr. Brown appeared and offered a statement of explanation. Permit to be issued.
- 136. Permit T87** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Michael Kisao for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded.
Mr. Kisao appeared and provided the required documentation. Permit to be issued.
- 137. Permit T32** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Tyler Stam for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded.
Mr. Stam appeared and indicated difficulty obtaining the required documentation. Stated he filed a FOIA request. Item tabled to the next subsequent Agenda.
- 138. Permit T110** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Keith Reicher for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded.
Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.
- 139. Permit 1626** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Kenneth Tyson for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded.
Mr. Tyson appeared in Reno. Permit denied 3-0

140. Permit 4596 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of KB Haile for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded.

Permit denied 3-0

141. Permit T95 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Michael Cucchiello for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded.

Permit denied 3-0

142. Permit 2395 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Cortez Warren for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded.

Mr. Warren appeared. A discussion ensued. Authority to reinstate temporary permit. Item to be placed on the next subsequent agenda.

143. Public Comment

none

144. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 4:55 p.m.